earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of IOWA ABD Licensing Support
<elaps@iowaabd.com>

Sent; Monday, December 5, 2022 8:51 AM

To: earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

Cc: licensingnotification@iowaabd.com

Subject: Application App-171535 Ready for Review

Hello,

Application Number App-171535 has been set to "Submitted to Local Authority" status and is currently ready for your
review.

Corp Name: Casey's Marketing Company

DBA: Casey's General Store #2644

License Number: LEO002323

Application Number: App-171535

Tentative Effective Date: 2/12/2023

License Type: Class E Retail Alcohol License (LE}
Application Type: Renewal

Amendment Type;

Thank you.




earthamcityhall@mchsi.com

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of IOWA ABD Licensing Support
<elaps@iowaabd.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 10:36 AM

To: earihamcityhall@mchsi.com

Cc: licensingnotification@iowaabd.com

Subject: Application App-171411 Ready for Review

Hello,

Application Number App-171411 has been set to "Submitted to Local Authority" status and is currently ready for your
review,

Corp Name: BRICKER-PRICE BLOCK RESTORATION CORPORATION
DBA: BRICKER-PRICE BLOCK RESTORATION CORPORATION
License Number:

Application Number: App-171411

Tentative Effective Date: 12/29/2022

License Type: Class C Retait Alcohol License {LC)

Application Type: New

Amendment Type:

Thank you,




earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of IOWA ABD Licensing Support
<elaps@iowaabd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:14 PM

To: earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

Cc licensingnotification@iowaabd.com

Subject: Application App-171148 Ready for Review

Hello,

Application Number App-171148 has been set to "Submitted to Local Authority" status and is currently ready for your
review,

Corp Name: BEANS & BEIGNETS, LLC

DBA: Beans & Beignets

License Number: BW0O96936

Application Number: App-171148

Tentative Effective Date: 1/14/2023

License Type: Special Class C Retail Alcohol License (BW)
Application Type: Renewal

Amendment Type:

Thank you.




earlhamcityhali@mchsi.com

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of IOWA ABD Licensing Support
<elaps@iowaabd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:.01 AM

To: earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

Ce: licensingnotification@iowaabd.com

Subject; Application App-171148 Pending Dramshop Review

Helio,

Application Number App-171148 has been set to "Pending Dramshop Review" status and is currently awalting
verification from the Applicant's designated insurance Company. Once that has happened, you will receive a notification
indicating that this Application will be ready for your review.

Corp Name: BEANS & BEIGNETS, LLC

DBA: Beans & Beignets

License Number: BW0096936

Application Number: App-171148

Tentative Effective Date: 1/14/2023

License Type: Special Class C Retail Alcohol License {BW)

Application Type: Renewal

Amendment Type:

Thank you,



